STATE GF NEW MEXICO

. ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Oll. CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS March 14, 1989 :TAP:_CQS&%FEFC
SUVERNCR STATEL

SANTAFE NEW

Mr, T. Caléer Ezzell, Jr.

Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield
& Hensley

Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico 88202

e: CASE NO. 9589
ORDER NO. R-8750-A

Applicant:

_Murphy Operating Corporation
Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Sincerely,

FLORENE DAVIDSON
OC Staff Specialist

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD b4
Artesia OCD X
Aztec 0OCD

Other
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MURPHY OPERATING CORPORATION

e m UNITED BANK PLAZA, SUITE 300
p Al 400 NORTH PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE e
. POST OFFICE BOX 2648 -

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88202-2648
January 30, 1989

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

RECEIVED
Ms. Florene Davidson FER &
0i1 Conservation Division R A
Energy and Minerals Department
State of New Mexico . DIL CONSERVATION Divisigy
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 ¥ .

Re: REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE OF CASES 9589
AND 9590:

EXPANSION OF UNIT BOUNDARIES TO INCLUDE:
Township 8 South, Range 33 East, NMPM
Section 3: NE/4SE/4, SW/4SW/4
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Haley Chaverco San Andres Unit
Chaves and Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Davidson:

In accordance with our discussion by telephone this afternoon, Murphy Operating
Corporation ("MOC") respectfully requests a continuance of Cases 9589 and 9590
docketed for Wednesday, February 1, 1989. If permissible, we would request that
these cases be rescheduled for February 15, 1989. As I mentioned to you, the
current owner of the tract to be included in our unit has declined to join in

spite of earlier assurances to the contrary. Consequently, MOC has entered into

an agreement to purchase this tract. Unfortunately, certain material title defects
became apparent to us this morning making it necessary to extend our closing

date for a short period of time. It is for this reason that we must postpone

our appearance before the Examiner.

Please contact me should you have any questions or comments.
Sincerely,

MURPHY OPERATING CORPORATION
Unit Operator of the
Haley Chaveroo San Andres Unit

Ann Murphy Ezzell, Esqg.
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

AME:fnr

cc: John H. Slayton, Esq., Vice President
P.A.J.W. Corporation
Suite 953, Watergate 600
600 New Hampshire, N. W.
Washington, District of Coiumbia 20037

Mr. Tom R. Moore
Box 280A, RD One
Lambertville, New Jersey 08530

Mr. Murray C. McKinnon, President
American Energy Capital Corporation
1111 Fannin, Suite 1470

Houston, Texas 77002

T. Calder Ezzell, Jr., Esq.

Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield & Hensley
Post Office Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico 88202-0010






